NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Muriel Brower, Clerk
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent

FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary
DATE: June 16, 2020
SUBJECT: Board of Education Seat C Vacancy Interviews Memo No. SB20-268 RV1

(Work Session)

NSBSD Board Policy Manual

BOARD BYLAW 9223, BOARD VACANCIES: A vacancy on the Board shall be filled within
thirty (30) days of the vacancy by a Board appointment. When making an appointment to
the Board, the Board desires to draw from the widest possible number of candidates.

Issue Summary:

On June 2, 2020, the Board accepted the resignation for Seat C and declared the seat vacant. The
deadline for letters of interest was June 16, 2020. The candidates who have submitted a letter of
interest are as follows: Frieda Nageak, Jenna Stringer, Rachel Edwardson, and Robyn Burke.

Background:

Board Bylaw 9223, Board Vacancies, lists six steps the district will follow in order for the Board
to appoint a candidate to the Board. Number five requires an interview of the candidates at and
Number 6 for the selection of the provisional appointee by majority vote (5) at a public meeting.
The appointed person will then hold office until the next regularly scheduled election for district
Board members and shall be afforded all of the powers and duties of a Board member upon
appointment.

Documents for this memo include:

School Board Candidate Interview Questions — Board View
Letter of Interest — Frieda Nageak

Letter of Interest — Jenna Stringer

Letter of Interest — Lars Nelson

Letter of Interest — Robyn Burke

Letter of Interest — Rachel Edwardson



